

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING TUESDAY 12 OCTOBER 2021

Table of Recommendations

No	Item	Summary of key Recommendations
1.	Apologies	None
2.	Declarations of Interest	None
3.	Minutes of Environmental Services Committee meeting held Tuesday 14 September 2021	Confirmed
4.	Entertainments Licensing Report	
(i)	EL161	to recommend to Grant an Annual Entertainment Licence subject to compliance with any
		recommendations of the Councils licensing department and the absence of any representations
(ii)	EL177	to recommend to Grant an Entertainment Licence subject to compliance with any recommendations of the Councils licensing department
5.	Consultation Proposals for Amendment to the Building Regulations, Technical Booklet Guidance to Part R (Access to and use of Buildings) – Changing Places Toilet Provision	to recommend that Council adopt the response found at Appendix 1 (previously circulated) to the consultation in relation to the Changing Places Toilet Provision.

6.	Proposal for Partnering with DFI Roads Service to Remove Snow from Town Centre Footpaths	to recommend that Council renewal of the partnering arrangement for the clearance of snow and ice from paths and pedestrian areas using the attached MOU (previously circulated) as a template for the next 3 year period.
7.	Memorandum of Understanding between Council and DFI Roads Service to Promote Bio-Diversity and Reduce Verge Maintenance Costs	to recommend that Council enter into an agreement with DFI to trial a 'cut and lift' approach for the next 7 years to establish if grass cutting can be reduced to reduce costs and promote bio- diversity.
8.	Repairs to Festive Lights	to recommend that Council replace lights infrastructure to ensure lighting provision mirrors that of previous years.
9.	Request from Portrush Sea Cadets to Prioritise Use of Council Harbour and Marina Facilities	to recommend that Council grant a preferential mooring to Portrush Sea Cadets ahead of its existing position within current queuing process on the basis that there are no other charitable organisations ahead of them in the queue
10.	Environmental Licence Renewals	Information

11.	Petroleum Spirit Licence Renewals	Information		
12.	Street Trading Licence Renewals	Information		
	Statistics 1st April – 30 th June 2021			
13.	Licences Issued Under Delegated Authority	Information		
14.	Green Dog Walkers Scheme – Responsible Dog Ownership – Update	Information		
15.	The Licencing and Registration of Clubs (Amendment) Act (Northern Ireland) 2021	Information		
16.	Provision of Street Names for New Developments	Information		
17.	Castlerock Footbridge	Information		
18.	Correspondence Report			
(i)	NIEA Natural Environment Division	Information		
19.	Consultation Documents	None		
20.	Conferences	None		
21.	Matters For Reporting to Partnership Panel	None		
	'In Committee' Items 22-23 inclusive)			
22.	Request for Additional Resources and Alignment of Functions Health and Built Environment Section	to recommend that Council approve the proposed restructuring of the Health & Built Environment section		
23.	Period 5 Environmental Services Management Accounts	Information		
24.	Any Other Relevant Business (notified in accordance with Standing Order 12 (o))	None		